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From: Kevin Ward [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent:  Monday, September 07, 2009 12:50 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Final Week for the Half Price Mineral Sale! * *

The Pre-Denver Show Half Priced Mineral Sale!

Final Call! This is the final week to add new minerals to your collection
at 1/2 the online website prices! After this coming weekend, the sale ends
and I'm on my way to the Denver Show.

Just a reminder - Sale Room minerals are 50% off the online listed prices
and all Exceptional, Tucson, and Denver Room specimens are 20% to 30%
off the online listed prices. Many of the specimens will be sold at or below
my own dealer cost so prices don't get any better than that!

Here's the starting link to all 18 Mineral Sale Rooms

These Rooms are also on sale!

Exceptional Rooms, Tucson and Denver Rooms

I'd really like to find a new home for every mineral sale specimen. If you
have any questions or would like to make an offer, please e-mail. The sale
ends officially on Sunday, September 13th at 11:59 PM central time. Don't
miss out!

The next update will feature exciting new Denver Show minerals!

Kevin

Contact Information
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